
John Kennedy 

From: Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 2:49 PM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: RE: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site
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I may have muddled the application to reflect all the same frequencies at all Nokia Siemens Networks sites.
We had pursued it for consistency and practicality in demonstration of GSM 900 Mobile Phone equipment. 
The MOST necessary bandwidth for this application is 1920-1980 and 2110-2175 or whatever else is available 
outside  Government bands.  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: ext John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 2:30 PM 
To: Cheek Claudia (Nokia-CMO/Washington) 
Subject: RE: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site 
 
What is the purpose for the use of the band 928-960 MHz? 
 

From: Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com [mailto:Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 2:04 PM 
To: John Kennedy 
Subject: RE: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site 
 
Mr. Kennedy, 
  
Radius one (1) kilometer, 
and  
I was informed that 200KGXX was what was supposed to be requested. 
  
THANK YOU! 
 -----Original Message----- 
From: ext John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 1:24 PM 
To: Cheek Claudia (Nokia-CMO/Washington) 
Subject: RE: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site 
 
Ms. Cheek, 
  
Is the radius for Fort Worth, TX, one kilometer or two kilometers? 
Is the emission designator for the Austin, TX, band 2110-2175 MHz supposed to be 5M00F9W? 
 

From: Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com [mailto:Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 5:58 PM 
To: John Kennedy 
Subject: RE: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site 
 
Mr. Kennedy 
  
We concur with the exclusions of all Government Bands for pending application  #0148-EX-Pl-



2007 and in the future will submitted a separate application for Government bands and prior 
coordination notices for Federal stations to help facilitate and expedite the process. 
  
Thank you. 
-----Original Message----- 
From: ext John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 5:35 PM 
To: Cheek Claudia (Nokia-CMO/Washington) 
Subject: RE: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site 
 
Sorry, I had to step away.  You can call me now if you wish (I'm leaving at 6:15 PM). 
 

From: Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com [mailto:Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 5:33 PM 
To: John Kennedy 
Subject: RE: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site 
 
Just tried to call and got voice mail 
I'm sorry I got the frequencies confused with another pending application. 
I hope this provides a little more information 
  
Austin site. 
1920-1980 - PCS band 
2110-2155 - AWS 
2155-2175 - FCC Bands  
  
For additional technical information you can contact Christer Andersson regarding this application at  

  
-----Original Message----- 
From: ext John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 4:54 PM 
To: Cheek Claudia (Nokia-CMO/Washington) 
Subject: RE: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site 
 
Give me a call please.  I'm at my desk now 202 418 2484. 
 

From: Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com [mailto:Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 4:52 PM 
To: John Kennedy 
Subject: RE: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site 
 
Mr. Kennedy, 
For these frequencies auctioned in the AWS auction and that for other license we have gotten involving this 
spectrum, we merely needed to send a prior coordination notice for the Federal stations. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: ext John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2007 5:09 PM 
To: Cheek Claudia (Nokia-CMO/Washington) 
Subject: RE: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site 
 
I believe that some Federal Government stations are still using 1710-1755 MHz at least until 2010. 
 

Mobile:+16789389049 
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From: Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com [mailto:Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 2:08 PM 
To: John Kennedy 
Subject: RE: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site 
 
Incumbent frequencies (AWS) 1710-1750 MHz and 2110-2155 MHz? 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: ext John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 1:11 PM 
To: Cheek Claudia (Nokia-CMO/Washington) 
Cc: Nancy Hey 
Subject: RE: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site 
 
Ms. Cheek, 
  
Cut out the Gov't and shared Gov't bands, and attach a detail description and a request for expedited processing 
to this application.  This must be done today or tomorrow if there is any reasonable expectation of finishing the 
coordination of this application by June 26th. 
 

From: Nancy Hey  
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 12:08 PM 
To: John Kennedy 
Subject: FW: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site 
 
  
 

From: Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com [mailto:Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 11:37 AM 
To: Nancy Hey 
Subject: FCC License 0148-EX-PL-2007 pending for Nokia Austin Site 
 
 
Ms. Hey,  

Both our AT&T customers and Nokia engineers have asked for any available information on this application 
review as we are approaching a 30 day threshold. They are hopeful to deploy equipment the first week of June. 

File number: 0148-EX-PL-2007  
Call sign: N/A  
Name:Nokia Siemens Networks  
Date: 04/23/2007  

Thank you.  

Claudia Cheek  
 …  
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